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Happy Birthday, Frinton Railway Station!
Tony Barrett

In 1863 the Great Eastern Railway reached Kirbys€m@nd by 1867 the line
had reached Walton-on-the-Naze, though no statas built at Frinton. This
was hardly surprising for the total populationtod town did not exceed 100. In
1866, however, the Marine and General Land Co.déecthat Frinton should
be developed. After the central layout had beeabéished, houses and shops
appeared and in July 1888 the railway
station was opened. The station was
built jointly by the land company,
under the auspices of Mr A Johnson,
an Ipswich engineer (a platform some
600 feet in length was constructed)
and Mr F Dupont of Colchester, who
was contracted to erect the station
buildings.

Jim Jackson and his Frinton Ta Today those buildings remain

essentially the same with their unique
circular windows. At last Frinton was mentionedtba timetables — we know
that some 25 passengers disembarked on 1 JulyatBhat 15 booked tickets
were sold.

In the following years both Frinton and the raw@ffic grew apace as the
popularity of the line increased. In 1937 it wasided that a ‘passing place’ at
Frinton would allow for more trains so a ‘down [dain’ was installed. This

The ‘down platform’ mural — 198




platform remained in use until the
early 1970’s. Until the early

1960’s most goods for the area
came by rail, but by 1964 the
goods yard was no longer viable
and the yard closed.

Some years later flats were built

Frinton Railway Station bridg on the land. In 1988 a mural was

painted on the ‘down platform’, it
was replaced in 1997 and now its replacement i3 20 tomplete (see below).

After the level crossing was automated in 2009ctiossing keeper’s hut (now
the site of our Railway Museum) joined the cottigaecoming the responsibility
of the Trust. So, on 1 July 2013, the station Wl 125 years old — a special
exhibition showing some of the changes is in thes@&um, so do come and have
a look.

The ‘down platform’ mural — 199
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Spring Fayre 2013
Ann Gladwell

In monetary terms, this year’s Spring Fayre praweoe our most successful so
far. For the first time ever, our NET profit toppée £2,000 mark.

On the gate, John and Roger were kept busy, a0@gpeople streamed in, to
enjoy the atmosphere, spend money and visit theoms. An added attraction
this year was provided by Clive Reynolds, who thadefrom St Albans to
display a scaled-down model steam engine
and tender. Also, as part of the Frinton i
Bloom campaign, led by David Foster, som
students from Tendring Technology Colleg
displayed and demonstrated a scaled-down,
working car that had been made fro
recycled materials in the school’
workshops. Extra attractions like these serje
to draw more people in, and widen th
breadth and interest of what we have to offgr
the general public.

Some local businesses (please see the full
list on our noticeboard) were still able tg
donate raffle prizes, despite the present

financial climate. We offer our sincere thanks lterh, and urge members to
support these businesses when they can. Surpyisthglr prices are not only
very competitive when viewed against the larger mantial outlets, but in a
few instances, as | found out myself, even chedaperwere also very lucky
when a local lady, who had recently bought a carasgreed to offer a week’s




holiday for six at Highfield’s Holiday Park as ofirst prize. Wonderful for
locals, with relatives or friends who could
visit them, without the necessity of
actually having to put the visitors up
themselves! Her telephone number can be
obtained from me, should you wish to
book her caravan in the future.

Once again, the plants, bric-a-brac, and
cakes & preserves stalls took the greater
share of the money, followed by a
combined toiletries & jewellery stall, and
the ever-popular bottle stall; which is not
to discount the valuable contributions of
the new-look, pared-down book stall, children’shear the raffleJames Stevens
No.14merchandise stall, the tea table and BBQ gang.

Surprisingly, even though the Trust provided onedkvolunteer with extra
ingredients in an attempt to meet the demand fordimade cakes, we still sold
out fairly quickly. | can only urge
members, who don't normally ‘get
baking’, to ‘give it a go’. You never
know, you might enjoy it; hopefully
though, not so much that you decide tp
keep the cakes!

It was very difficult to gather enough
bottles for a bottle stall this year, and thg
stall was only made viable by some
last-minute  donations. The twol
volunteers who ran the stall have kindly
offered to try and source enough bottles to runall at the Autumn Fayre,

although their job will be made much easier if mensthelp with the sourcing.

Remember, sauce bottles, jars of jam, soft driaks, are just as important as
bottles of alcohol, and much cheaper!

Finally, hurrah for the good weather on the daypmean thing considering the
lack of sun so far this year, and thanks againlttha helpers and the people
who turned up on the day to support us.

| hope to see you on Saturday 12 October at therAatApple DayBy the way,
have you got any spare appld3lgase get in touch on 852914.
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An exciting new local project.
Roger Kennell

The abbreviation VCH stands for Victoria County tdiy. The origin of this
organisation extends back to the year 1899, whmajar project was initiated
to research and compile the definitive history eofgland. Queen Victoria
graciously became its patron, and each county @aton became autonomous,
hence ‘Essex VCH’.

The Essex VCH has been active over the years,gtiledj volumes which have
popularly become known as ‘the big red books.’ THtest volume, number 11,
was published last year and covered the moderariistf the Tendring coast
seaside resorts which included Frinton and Waltoithe-Naze.

Research is well under way by the academics fonthe volume which will
cover the earlier history of this coast includinge& Holland, Frinton, and
Walton-le-Soken.

Eleven years ago the Essex VCH formed the Clactd Group with volunteers
working under the guidance of the professionalonighs, but with its own
objectives, focusing on local history, though aspporting the core research.

A detail from a 17th-century French sea che
which clearly shows the former Gunfleet estu




The Clacton VCH Group is now embarking on an emgitnew project entitled:
‘Exploring a lost Essex coastal landscape - thefl@enEstuary and Holland
Haven'.

The group has been granted £16,400 by the Herltagery Fund (HLF) to
recruit and train volunteers to help research gterg and history of the former
Gunfleet Estuary (and Holland Haven), located wikkand Brook now enters
the sea between the modern towns of Frinton-onaBddiolland-on-Sea.

The estuary served as a shipping haven, but itrappya became silted up and

abandoned around the 17th Century, and its fullrebdnd importance has never
been reconstructed. By using historic documentsweaqus, and undertaking field

surveys, the volunteers will learn how to placeltisé estuary in its wider context

of landing places, seaborne trade, and the impadastal change between the
Middle Ages and the present day.

The Clacton VCH Group is grateful for the suppaxteg by the Frinton &
Walton Heritage Trust to help secure the HLF grand it is anticipated that at
the end of the two-year project, there will be asiderable increase in the
understanding of the earlier history of the localea

Watch for updates on the progress of what is beatigd ‘The Holland Haven
Project’. For details of the Essex VCH publicatigrisase contact the publishers,
Boydell & Brewer, PO Box 9, Woodbridge, Suffolk, 1?2 3DF or
www.boydellandbrewer.com. (Volume 11, Essex - ISBM 904356 39 4.)

Bulmer Brick & Tile Co.
Chris & Caroline Byford-Smith

This visit on Wednesday 12 June was organised byTtlust and what an
excellent afternoon all 17 members had. The wedtihecast was not good, but
we were lucky with the weather and we were all hbmthe time the rain started.

The tour of the brickworks started
with a brief history by Peter
Minter, the senior partner of the
brickworks. Briefly, Bulmer

bricks are made from the finest
London Clays, dug almost
continually since Tudor times,
from seams which we were shown




at the start of the tour. All Bulmer bricks are darade, using traditional methods
of making and drying and are fired in a coal-bugnown-draft kiln. This helps

to give the distinctive finish that blends so weith the originals. They have on
site some 5,000 different brick
moulds. Bricks are made here fof
the National Trust, English
Heritage and historic Royal
Palaces such as Hampton Court

We were taken through thel
process of making bricks by the
men who make them, and ca%

produce upwards of 1,000 brick
daily. All the bricks are stacked
and dried outside under cover and

then transferred to the kilns for firing. A brickrgks in size by 12% as it is
dried and fired, so all the moulds must be made bR$ger than the finished
article.

One kiln had been completely rebuilt by Peter Mimtea special way that he
was told of when he was only a boy, by the men whdked for his father and
had been making bricks since the early 1900's.

Patterned terracotta tiles and pammemtiee also made on the site, some with
pictures depicting intricate flowers and huntingrses.

(* Pamment — or pammet — is a local word, though bewpincreasingly known
outside East Anglia. Widely used for barn, house eottage renovations and
In conservatories and patios, pamments are albe found in churches, pubs
and sites of historic interest. They are suitabtaite outdoors as well as indoors
and are ideal with underfloor heating, having eberetl thermal retention
qualities. Ed.)

The afternoon was enjoyed by all and was finishiiégavith a humorous tale by
Peter.

From the Editor
David Wicks

The deadline for contributions to the Autumn Editis Saturday, 15 October
2013. If any Trust member would be happy to recemesletters by email, to
save the Trust postage costs, please let Jenngg3ilkembership Sec.) know.
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Up the garden path with Jenny Royce

“What a desolate place would be a world withoutcaver.
Are not flowers the stars of the earth and
are not stars the flowers of heaven?”

... SO said A J Balfour, the English statesman awidipan, Prime Minister
from 1902 to 1905.

Flowers are at the centre of the RHS Chelsea FI&kew, which celebrated its
centenary this year. What a remarkable show it s allowing for the — one
year only — garden gnomes. The RHS magazine pelliahspecial centenary
supplement in their May magazine and
| loved the black and white photo taken
in 1936 which showed men wearing
shirts and ties with caps or trilby hats,
busy building a rock garden. Not a
fluorescent high-vis jacket, hard hat or
safety boot in sight! How things have
changed in the health and safety
obsessed world of today.

Back then, the exhibitors’ budgets were
small compared to the eye-wateringly
large sponsored budgets for today’s
large show gardens.

The RHS cancelled the shows in 1917
and 1918, because of the First World War, and #gain for the duration of the
Second World War, so, although the Chelsea shosbratied its centenary, there
have not been 100 shows at the Chelsea Hospgal sit

Our cottage garden budget is a much more modest.affe were granted a
sum, by the committee, to spend on new plants aaold and we went on a
shopping spree to three garden centres in March.

The cottage garden is a jewel in the Trust’s crend, as a venue for various
events, needs to look good at all times, so arctioje of new plants and bulbs
Is essential. More pink and purple tulip bulbs hlagen added to the raised beds
outside the cottage garden, over the past threes,yedich have delighted
everyone walking or driving by in the late spring.
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We cannot quantify the effect that beautiful flos/eave on people. Often people
visiting the doctors’ surgery stop and look ovee fence into the garden to
admire the bluebells in the woodland area in Mayeisnowdrops and primroses
in the spring. Does it help the sick or the wedrlg@pe so.

The summer garden takes on a coat of many colaowrshe herbaceous beds
burst with traditional plants, whilst roses ramier the new pergola arch which
has created a better access path to the RailwaguMus

Membership Report
Jenny Gilkes

At the time of writing our membership stands at.2d8pefully the reminder
with this newsletter, to those have not renewed jng@pire you to do so. Would
anyone who has not received their membership cplelase collect them from
the cottage on a Tuesday morning. If that pressept®blem, please ring me on
01255 673907.

Beaumont-cum-Moze Church & Green Island Gardens
Kay Carswell

Members of the Frinton & Walton Heritage Trusttadithe church of St Leonard
and St Mary on 27 June. The church in the parisBeztumont was formerly
known as St Leonard’s but, when St Mary’s at thm@eht village of Moze

deteriorated and was pulled down in 1678, the ribibim the Moze church was
used to repair St Leonard’s,
hence St Leonard and S
Mary, Beaumont-cum-

Moze.

A stone cross was erecteq
within the precincts of Old
Moze Hall on the site of St
Mary’s church and the
occasional service is still
held there.

The small attractive church
at Beaumont-cum-Moze dates back to the 13th Cenlturtyits foundations go
back to the 12th Century. A list of the rectorsngpback to the 13th Century
can be found on the south wall as you enter thecbhu
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The church, built mainly of rubble stone
Is composed of a chancel, a nave of thrg¢e
bays, a north aisle (probably a lad

chapel), a south porch and western be|l-
cote containing two bells.

Over the years, the church hap
undergone repairs and rebuilding, so that
today only the eastern buttresses arnd
chancel walls remain of the original
ancient fabric.

Within the church are a number of items that demaundattention. A brass
plaque on the pew in the north aisle marks the gfisQueen Mary on 22 June
1938 while staying at Thorpe Hall, the home of &iklarshal Viscount Byng

of Vimy.

Field Marshal Viscount Byng and his wife worshippedhis church for over
20 years and his banner of the Most HonourableQufdée Bath, which during
his life hung in Westminster Abbey, now hangs ia thurch.

Viscount Byng is buried in Beaumont
churchyard. He requested a simple service
without ceremony, but it is reported that the
roads leading from Thorpe Hall to the church
were lined by servicemen and others along the
entire funeral route.

A memorial plaque to the local men who fought
in the Crimean War can be found on the wall
of the north aisle. Generally speaking, war
memorials were not ‘in vogue’ until the time
of the Boer War, so this is a rarity.

A large oil painting of ‘Christ blessing the
children’ can also be seen on the north wall.

Recently discovered are graffiti drawings of
boats and anchors etched into the back pew justiible shelf for hymn books
and Bibles. You need a torch to see them. Thagirois unknown, though some
say they date back to the Napoleonic Wars or liegtiwvere etched in the 1940’s
by German prisoners-of-war, who were held in allpcgon camp.
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A worthwhile pamphlet, giving further details, daa obtained from the church
for £1.

After our visit to Beaumont church, we went on teeéh Island Gardens near
Ardleigh, Colchester. This 20-acre garden is ttarahild of Fiona Edmond, a
landscape designer.

| first visited this garden when it opened in 19898 that time there was very
little to see except extensive woodlang
and the beginnings of garden beds.

Today there are many beautiful flowe
beds, vibrant with colour and shapsqg,
and winding pathways throughj
beautifully managed woodland, which
| would imagine would bring out all
the wonderful range of colours
associated with autumn.

Fiona manages the garden virtually on her own gotine help from a Romanian
au-pair couple. She also cares for her husbandianchildren and, with help
from her mother, bakes all the homemade cakesightdrheals served in the
tea-room. The small plant nursery was popular wilall and many came home
with additions for their gardens.

The Richard Stone Diaries 1815

Surveyor for Sewers
John Button

We have seen the young Richard Stone taking om@easing load of work
both in church affairs and local government, nahtmtion his farming activities,
and in 1815 we note this interesting item:

1815 - August 29: Went with Father to Thorp. | whssen by Commissaries
for Sewers of Tendring Level Expenditor & Survegte£10 10s. Salary 5s per
Day for everydays Attending and such further Rematioe as Committee think
fit.

This means that he is responsible for supervisiagbastal defences of Tendring
against the constant inroads of the sea and farlélaeance of rivers and drains;
he will collect the ‘Sewer Rates’ from local landwosys to finance the planning
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of sea walls, groynes, timber barriers, etc. amgmt his accounts before the
commissioners. In the margin a later hand has f[gehtiaven’, which refers to
his first job at Holland Haven to keep the chantelre clear, possibly for
shipping. In Regency times, local government wasdon the cheap’ with men
of substance, such as Stone, performing vital pubBks on a part-time basis
and for a modest salary.

Sept 5: Went with Mr Cole to look at River & Walllentered my Office Roper
& Co began to (Haven) Cleanse river

Sept 7: Went to Harwich to Col Parrys Respectingess rate

The army, with its string of batteries and Martdafovers along the Tendring
coast, has to pay for keeping erosion at bay jkestdther landowners.

1816 - Feb 23: Went with Mr Hicks to East Mersedl ltalook at some low
Cliff faced with Stone we thought it might answeeré but would not do at
Holland the wall being much more exposed to Eagi&rSoutherly winds

Mr Charles Hicks was the tenant of (Great) Hollétadl Farm. He also kept a
diary, in which he complained constantly how thardoy was going to the dogs
on account of the over generous benefits allowdlddgoor under the old Poor
Law system.

Mar 2: Smith & Co Finish'd Wall from Mr Hick's coento Tower

This was perhaps on the border between the parshésinton and Great
Holland, where there was a Martello tower at threet

Mar 18: Attended Meeting Commissaries of SeweMaatls Head Thorp they
approved of everything | had done | dined with them

Mar 21: Began to collect Sewers rate no great luck

The Commissioners are pleased with Stone’s effbrtsthe local landowners
are reluctant to pay up.

April 11: Went with Mr W Barnard to Walton Hall toeasure new Walls rained
could not do it Miss Sarah Barnard informed us Mectard Barton wanted to
make love to her but she refused very angry

One of the Barnard girls living at the Hall on tHhaze complains that a certain
Richard Barton has made unacceptable advancesrtdolrhe Barton family
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farmed on Horsey Island and the octogenarian BenjaBarton was a
churchwarden at St Michael’s, Kirby at this time.

May 23: Survey'd new Wall at Walton Hall 4 milesi& rods 21 (ft?)

A ‘wall’ of this length must have been a bank pobieg the marshland on three
sides and probably extending towards Stone Panot] gheep grazing land going
back to medieval times. It would have been a hyggraiion costing a fortune
for the landowner responsible for its constructibms perhaps significant that
the Barnards were facing bankruptcy within a feargef meeting this expense.

1818 - A fascinating glimpse of the army’s viewtlo¢ Martello Towers:

April 24: Went to Harwich with Mr Low after latedinot get it (sewer rate)
Col. Parry from home (& Col. Dickens of the Royabgiheers inform’d me the
Board only Authorized him to pay me £100 as thdyndit care if the Towers
went to sea immediately)

We glean some interesting information concernimgattual work of protecting
the coast from the following entry:

Dec 12: Grant finish'd Tyeing Wood from Grays fdtaid him 1s. per Load for
Wood of which there was 20 Load & 27 Trees £2fbv 395 Piles cut into 4,5,6
feet £1 10 -

Dec 19: Carted first load of Piles to Frinton Batte

Stone had taken on the tenancy of Gray’'s Farm,giglat Kirby-le-Soken, a
few months previously. Timber from its oaks andsiscut into various lengths
or piles to protect the coast by the Frinton Mést&lower. Such a supply was
to prove a useful asset in the performance ofdigduties. He pays a contractor,
Grant, for felling, splitting the trees and trangpg the wooden piles to be used
on the beach.

1819 - April 28: The Towers sold at ye Bell & Bats

The local Martello Towers, each containing threartgrs of a million usable
bricks, sold by public auction at the Bell HotehdFpe. The Batteries appear to
be quite separate military features. The Ordnancesy Map of 1805, predating
the construction of the towers in the area by s#wears shows those at Clacton
and Little Holland as curved linear symbols and aoall compact or tower
shaped.
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June 15: Carted with Fathers help 12 Thousand Bitickn Frinton Battery

These were later used to improve Willow Farm, ithitbe house and the farm
buildings. There were tangible advantages to baegiairom being in local
government after all.

Nov 11: Paid Grant for Fleeting Bottom of Greys @&twere is length of Birch
Hall Bottom 66%2 rod Do at Sneating Hall all at I$®d 86%2 rod Marsh House
63 Between Ven's & Hill house 36% 256% (rods)

Interesting allusions to places recognisable tod&e ‘bottoms’ measured in
rods, (16%2 x 16% feet) would have been areas af lable to flooding;
‘fleeting’, a word traditionally used for the draug of boggy ground by digging
ditches. Such operations would have come undee&oaemit as Surveyor for
Sewers.

1819 brings great changes in his circumstanceg: i®wn the air and Richard
will need those house improvements, as we shalihsé® next newsletter.

James Stevens No.14

Why not book a trip oldames Stevens No.ldith friends to see Walton’s
Backwaters, Harwich or Ipswich  this  summer?  Contact
bookings@fwheritage.co.uk phone 01255 861440 to make the arrangements.

Walton Maritime Museum

Providing all the days at Walton Maritime Museunthnstewards between 2pm
and 4pm daily during June has been particularlyicdilt this year. We
desperately need you to help steward during Jukgust and September. If you
would like to volunteer, please contact Brian Jegsj Secretary, either via email:
secretary@fwheritage.co.k phone 01255 861440.

What's on & Where?

FRINTON CROSSING COTTAGE, GARDEN & MUSEUMS:

Tuesday coffee morningontinue weekly through the summer from 10am to
noonuntil 8 October. Plant & produce stall. Bring your friends to $&aton’s
own museum, archives and the Railway Museum ifottmeer Crossing Keeper's
Hut.
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WALTON MARITIME MUSEUM, East Terrace: opens daily30 Septembey
2pm to 4pm for the summer exhibition which featiiagh Street Connections

Sunday, 28 July:Harbour trips all day from 11am onwards, dames Stevens
No.14 restored Walton lifeboat, from HA'PENNY PIER, HMRCH as part
of the Harwich Sea Festival. Adults £8 Childrendeinl10 years old) £5.

Saturday, 14 & Sunday 15 SeptemberSpecial Frinton Open Weekend with
a fashion exhibitioight Lacings in the CROSSING COTTAGE and a special
125 Years of Frinton Railway Stationexhibition in the RAILWAY MUSEUM.
Open 11lam to 4pm. Refreshments available.

Tuesday, 1 October:Our Winter Social Evening Programme commences with
A Visit to the Bond Street of East Anglia an illustrated walk through
Connaught Avenue’s history with Vice-Chairman JoBarter. Venue:
FRINTON METHODIST CHURCH HALL at 7.30pm. Admissidi2 members,

£3 non-members.

Saturday, 12 October:Apple Day / Autumn Fayre at FRINTON CROSSING

COTTAGE, 10.30am-2.30pm. Please support the Taorsbdir main autumn

fundraising event: plants, produce, cakes, preserlec-a-brac, toiletries
required and a bottle tombola (bottles in advarease). Contact Ann Gladwell
on 01255 852914 for more information or to arracgjeection. We look forward

to seeing you there.

Tuesday, 15 October:Winter Coffee Mornings commence, on the third
Tuesday of every month, at FRINTON CROSSING COTTAGHEam to noon
until Easter 2014

Tuesday, 5 November:A popular return visit bylim Lawrence, one of the
few remaining bargemen of Brightlingseawho will continue with illustrated
stories of his fascinating life aboard Thames bsrgéenue: FRINTON
METHODIST CHURCH HALL at 7.30pm. Admission £2 meme£3 non-
members.

Tuesday, 19 NovemberWinter Coffee Morning at FRINTON CROSSING
COTTAGE, 10am to noon.

Tuesday, 3 DecemberChristmas Social Eveningylelodies & Memories of
Christmas in the 1950’sentertainment by the Reverend John Robinson. €leas
bring a plate of food to share. Venue: FRINTON MEJPIST CHURCH HALL

at 7.30pm.

Tuesday, 17 DecemberWinter Coffee Morning at FRINTON CROSSING
COTTAGE, 10am to noon.
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Wednesday, 1 January 2014New Year's Day Walk led by Jerry & Hilary
Russell. Meet at the CROSSING COTTAGE at 11am vedid by mulled wine
and shared food back at the Cottage, Frinton.

Tuesday, 21 January 2014WinterCoffee Morning at FRINTON CROSSING
COTTAGE, 10am to noon.

Tuesday, 4 February:The Gunfleet Estuary, an illustrated talk revealing a
little known feature of the local land- and seasggpesented by our popular
historian, Roger Kennell. What were the circumstsncausing the loss of the
Gunfleet Estuary in the 17th Century and what \Wwasffect on the considerable
maritime trade along the East Coast?

Venue: FRINTON METHODIST CHURCH HALL at 7.30pm. Adssion £2
members, £3 non-members.

Tuesday, 18 February: Winter Coffee Morning at FRINTON CROSSING
COTTAGE, 10am to noon.

Tuesday, 4 March: Tony Barrett & Trevor Bright, curators of our Riom
Railway Museum, will give an illustrated preserdaton theBranch Line from
Thorpe, also celebrating the 125th anniversary of Frilgtd®ailway station.
Admission £2 members, £3 non-members.

Venue: FRINTON METHODIST CHURCH HALL at 7.30pm. Adssion £2
members, £3 non-members.
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Ask your friends to join the Trust!

For further information about the Trust, contact the Secretary,
Brian Jennings on 01255 861440 or email: secretary@fwheritage.co.uk

Visit us on www.fwheritage.co.uk
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